Findochty Community Council Minutes of Meeting



Tuesday	, 3 rd Sept	embe	er 2019, 7.00pm, Findochty Town H	all				
Attendees Lo		Louis Maste	uise Marshall (LM), Andrea Woodhead (AW), Jim Murray (JM), Jeff sterson (JM), Councillor Gordon Cowie (G C), Sonia Warren (SW), lice Scotland					
M		Memb	embers of the public: 5					
Apologies And			y Slater (AS), Henry Marshall (HM), Iain Addison (IA), Ron Dawson), Councillor Tim Eagle (TE)					
				Act	tion			
1.	Police	Upd	ate					
	the mul Male ta behavion Barclay Communication around with the home a	A verbal report was given by the officer attending; issues with the multiple vehicles in a residential area have been resolved. Male taken into custody due to drunk and threatening behaviour. Continuing concerns should be called in to Rachel Barclay or Chem Miller on 101. Community Safety Partnership Report reviewed – warning around cold calling, particularly aggressive sales techniques with the most serious problems associated with higher value home and garden repairs and maintenance. Trading Standards advice is never to agree to work on the doorstep.						
^	Minoreta	£	Loot Mooting					
2.			Last Meeting a true record; Proposed by AW, seconde	ad by				
	LD.	eu as	a lide record, Proposed by Avv, second	ed by				
3.	Matter							
	See Ac	tion S	heet					
4.	Corros	cnon	dence Received					
DATE -	CONTACT		CONTENT	MEETING	ACTION			
SOURCE	CONTACT		CONTENT	DATE	ACTION			
14/08/19 – EMAIL	Adoption of Unacceptab Behaviour P	ole	The JCC has adopted the following; produced to assist with handling unacceptable behaviour by members of the public.	03/09/19	For information			
24/08/19 – EMAIL	Joint Comm Council – Participator Budgeting	unity	Community Engagement Group looking at using Participatory Budgeting in mainstream budgeting (Council budget/s)	03/09/19	For information			
26/08/19 – EMAIL			Pathway is now live and has been developed in partnership with Moray Wellbeing Hub, NHS Grampian / Health and Social Care Moray and Young People. Display poster on notice board.	03/09/19	For information			
_	0		. Faadhaal					
5.		Community Feedback						
	None							
6.	Trocci	uroro	Poport					
Gala Group have funded and provided 3 picnic benches								

which are very much app As at 1 st August 2019 bar						
	k halance £4352 63 including					
£110.82 balance from the	Moray Council Administration					
Grant.						
Long standing £33 Strawl	perry Tea invoice paid in full.					
Zong danamg 200 ollam	y con inverse para in rain					
7. Reports						
	pdate ng Patroller – meeting at school with tion, who is looking into what can be					
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Sub Group(s) – Dup – next meeting Wednesday 4 th h School. Jim Murray attending.					
Findochty Town Hall	Findochty Town Hall – No update.					
10/02/19 received. Ne	Findochty Christmas Lights – Minutes of meeting 10/02/19 received. Next meeting scheduled 28/08/19. Send form for insurance.					
Findochty Gala – Mini	Findochty Gala – Minutes of meeting 24/06/19 received.					
Maintenance / Garder September meeting –	Maintenance / Gardening Group – update from					
	Grass cutting, stimming and tidying the focus through					
	moval to be undertaken – care to be taken along tubs as daffodil bulbs planted.					
	GC suggested contacting Grant Speed to confirm area being cut by Moray Council.					
another beach clean w August; 7 bags of rubb bags of rubbish off bea coastline; a fantastic ef	art and 20 helpers conducted est of the harbour on Sunday 18 ish collected, making a total of 61 ches along the Buckie / Findochty fort. Next date for Buckie beach Sunday 29 th September.					
Q Diaming lagues						
8. Planning Issues None						
TAGLIC						
	The Joint Community Council of Moray					
Meeting Thursday 8 th Aug	ust 2019 – apologies given.					
10. AOCB						
Community Council 20°	9 Meeting Dates –					
January – no meeting Tuesday 5 th February 201 Tuesday 5 th March 2019	July – no meeting					

	Tuesday 2 nd April 2019	Tuesday 1 st October 2019	
	Tuesday 7 th May 2019 Tuesday 4 th June 2019	Tuesday 5 th November 2019	
	Tuesday 4 th June 2019	Tuesday 3 rd December 2019	
4.4	Data Transactivis	· Charles (Marchae	
11.	Date, Time and Venue		
11.		of Next Meeting Ipm. Next meeting Tuesday, 1 st	

Appendix 1

FINDOCHTY COMMUNITY COUNCIL – OUTSTANDING ACTIONS						
MINUTE	ACTION	LEAD	UPDATE	COMPLETE		
03/09/19 (para 7)	Christmas Lights	Louise Marshall	Send Insurance Forms to register the event			
06/08/19 (para 4)	Waste bin collection	Louise Marshall	Contact Waste Manager to confirm rota times.	Emailed Waste Manager		
06/08/19 (para 7)	Weeding	Louise Marshall	Contact Lands and Parks Manager to confirm. GC suggested emailing Grant Speed on all things Lands and Parks.	Emailed Lands and Parks Manager		
04/09/18 (para 5)	Community Feedback – Tesco 'bags for help'	Louise Marshall	Make initial enquiries about planning permission, land ownership for area at top of Station Road.			
01/05/18 (para 10)	Morven Crescent Play Park – report poor condition of ground surface	Louise Marshall	Emailed Lands and Parks. Councillor Officer (Grant Speed) to discuss with Ken Kennedy but suggested spraying weeks and new chips but depends on budget available. Check area for October meeting.	Complete but review		